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Lydia Williams

From: Susan May [maysh@longwood.edu]
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2006 9:50 AM

To: ageepw@longwood.edu; anguseb@longwood.edu; barbourwa@longwood.edu; clarkbb@longwood.edu;
cullercd@longwood.edu; dunnavantkc@longwood.edu; evansjc@longwood.edu; finchsg@longwood.edu;
fordls@longwood.edu; mazzutorj@longwood.edu; mcqueenjg@longwood.edu; mossvc@longwood.edu;
philbeckbe@longwood.edu; piersontji@longwood.edu; scruggsne@longwood.edu; seamsterlh@longwood.edu;
skqualki@longwood.edu; speasba@longwood.edu; thompsoncm@longwood.edu; tranti@longwood.edu;
trentim@Iongwood.edu; wardpk@longwood.edu; williamslc@longwood.edu; wilsoncd@longwood.edu;
woodiebj@longwood.edu

Subject: FW: Agenda for Senate Meeting, March 13, 2006

From: Susan May [mailto:maysh@Ilongwood.edu]
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2006 9:09 AM

To: faculty@longwood.edu

Cc: agendacopies@longwood.edu

Subject: Agendaor Senate Meeting, March 13, 2006

The Faculty Senate will meet on Thursday, March 13, at 3:30 p.m. in rooms 147 A&B of the Library.

1.
2.
3.

Approval of the minutes of March 9, 2006 (attached)

EPC report (attached)—Ms. Menegoni

Proposal from the Promotion and Tenure Procedures Committee (attached)—Dr. Wright
IAC Report—Dr. Bregman

New business

4/10/2006
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